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MEMO 
 

To: Hillsdale Fire Dept. 
 Taconic Hills Central School Dist. – Transportation Supv. 
 Copake Community Rescue Squad 
 Town of Hillsdale Highway Supt. 
 Town of Hillsdale Town Supervisor 
 COARC 
 Co. 911 
 
From: Columbia Co. Dept. of Public Works 
 
Re: REVISED REDUCED BRIDGE LOAD POSTING/WEIGHT LIMIT – Roe Bridge 

– Tribrook Rd. over Roeliff Jansen Kill – Tn. Hillsdale                           
 
Date: February 5, 2019 
 
Please be advised that due to a recent inspection by the NYSDOT Reg. 8 Bridge Inspection Unit, 
the Roe Bridge, carrying Tribrook Road over the Roeliff Jansen Kill located approximately 300’ 
west of the intersection of Tribrook Rd. and Collins Street, will now need to be posted with a 
10-Ton maximum vehicle weight limit.  This further reduction from the current 12-ton bridge 
load posting is a result of continuing steel stringer section loss and deck deterioration which 
further reduces the load-carrying capacity of this bridge. 
 
The Columbia County DPW will begin investigations to determine if there are any cost-effective 
and feasible countermeasures, repairs or enhancements available to us to restore at least some of 
the load-carrying capacity of this very low-volume, local bridge structure.  The new 10-ton 
weight limit posting will be accomplished by the County DPW within the next several days.  We 
thank you very much for your continuing patience and cooperation with our ongoing Co. DPW 
bridge maintenance and capital program. 
 

 


